
qqx {i€qr 340 (rirt&5 26191 /FORM NO. 340 (Rev 2019)

. ftS$:qupr*q'aqfs'**E-{q#an*'frpwam
PROPOSAL FOR INSURANCE ON THE LIFE OF ANOTHER ADULT PERSON

1sr++s dr+a w #ffT & fr< q-qt'{ a frrqr BI(r)
(Not be used for insurance on the lives of minors)

UFar:Rrqtiffi / Branch Offtce:

q:ffifra aqft sT

a-drr{f,-fr izfra qtd}

LATEST COLOUR

PHOTO OF THE LIFE

TO BE ASSURED

lr€flE€F'/ n€arfuarqft *'fr(r 31Eaar/ tNSTRUcTtoNS To pRoPosER / LIFE To BE ASSURED

t . q+arao nr*atfr'a zqlh 6Rr {€ qrrT o} c} $erii * sfir gKr / This forno is to be completed in BLoCK LETTERS by the proposer / Life to be Assured.

2. {€'11qr S a rers F B";r+r ara $- qq-E -1(e) c"i (*):q-€arrfi 3{t{ s-€ilfr"d eqfr z6r f{ircq,rrrs 2 :rcarffa q}sdr rcrs 3:ffi*o a-{ qlft-drtr+ wrclq }ilt :neai ent

fr-awr iit{ srs +: dsuiT
This form contains 4 sections namely Section I (A) & (B) : Details of Proposer of L,fe io be assured Section ll: Proposed Plan, Section lll: Details of personal and

family health and habits Section lV : Declaration

a qwar Wfi vai +1 wra qfo r*:itt E-"firi.Ft'$€f-s$ $t/ Please read all the questions carefLlly and fill up ihe details truthfully.

4. Trrql gftft-d 6t f6 3firi nrt r+mq:ro r+nal trr 3{cri 6*ararq m-r Q('tr g-o rar-at qt (rfi { 3{fE-m STdrefi 61 3{rEqq.F-dI tt q-f :{q& grj * trd' d f, I Please

ensure that you affix your signatures in all the places as required In certain places more than one signature is required. This is in your own interest.

5. qft lr€drutfi/ q-€arfr'-f, avfo $g q+irTq q;i w ffi q irt* fi 3{frft6 ErS ':l;q rw d'6sarart znrar t crgsw 3{q--i :rr$ ot frcna azn-at t d €rifi}'-d dTTTI qn

W fuIIT ;1T(r / lf proposer / Life to be Assured signs this proposal in vernacular or puts his I her thumb impression upon it, then the respective declaration must be

completed.
6. ifr-{ q-dfq dri !Gr't qai iFT yfr{ 'rY' qra.fr d Eqr war arGci lFa4€ / slqs / te)-s l rSaka q* 61 €rmn a-fr fu-qT fi!-rnr)€6Rr-{.F ouq fi R'?rfr * g$

fr'+fq kqf :{Kr I Answers should be legible. Questions should be answered in Yes' or'No'. (Strokes / dots / dashes / leaving the questions unanswered will not be

accepted). Details need to be provided in case of affirmative answers.

7 gq $rS di fs(r arq ir6tm ffi+-rsr qr qffi;{ 6) lr+nrqfi l greif+a;qfa rro qF6{"Tefi-d frr-qr srf,r 3irdesff tr ffi gfr Rft'a €$a rqtfr ot q-dq a€i F6"qT

aI{ I The proposer I Life to be Assured must countersign any cancellation or alterations made in thls form. White rnk must not be used.

rrfso-at ar{I rm anv / To be fitted by agent:

1. fr'.3{. 1 St-a:Tr$!'d*-d ,suqr I e"c{ 6}s e"i darga a
D.O./CLIA Code No / Mentor code & Mobile number:

z. yffor-al' I eifr16,rfg iqffi I ffi r gu-wr5e3{fM ;nr am, €d'a +i:cql Jlk drqrfa ;rr:q-{

Agent's/Specified Person's/DSE's/Sup Agent's Name ,Code No & Mobile number:

3 3r{sR Tjwr / License No.;

4. gaiqa Er ffft 1 Date of Expiry:

A-q-fr mrqiirq sq-dIJT * ft('l ror office use onty:

:rro-a t. I tnward nor Baim/Date:
g-€ilrE Ti. / Proposal no: ffin {Tf,c} I Amt of Deposit:

fr.3t.S. s" / B.o.c. tto: Saio/Date:

grrS - 1({t: lf€aEFF3lt{Ir€?{frfiuzlfueFTk{tq/ Section - l{ A) : Details of proposer & Life to be assured

I
aqfu.JTaFfi€I

Personrl Details
r&iliriF

Proooser
q'ffrB'frzi{fu

Life to b€ assurod

1 aI;I / Name

+rdtrqqrl}rfrre etIl;ni{ rifr'r*ro
Prefix First Name Middle Name Last Name

{r$dtra qera-as }F:t;na :ift-rar*
Prefix First Name Middle Name Last Nam6

2
fuarorqttarr
Falher's Fr rll na

J
antrr6r qnarfr
hr6ihar'q Frrll N

4 fria-i / Gender
saq
Male

/aft-ff/ESqft*aT
/ Female I Third Gender

T{q
Male

lakdr/Efiqftt"T
/ Female / Third Gender

ffiRft
Marital Status

b
*a?fiIrtfl sTWIarfr
SnorrcE'q Frrll nama

7
ddd -td Iq

Date of Birth
__)_J_ _l_t_

8 3rr{ / Age "t eIS / Years aS / Years

-- dtB-rra 6r arqar &^frq q|tr;{r & lrd *':nqn w, ffi o-;aBa q rq-* ft'+T ers a-ryBa rr 3{rg q-g-.n' 6I art.rtl
"" Depend,ng upon the plan conditigllq, ASe last birthday/Age nearer birthday shau be applied for the caiculation of premium

o d#t6telI;I/ ?16-{

Place I City of Birth

10
r€qa fu(r xR' 3fl-g g"rqwt slq?6r{
Nature of Ase Prooi Submitted

arrEtl / Division:

:

(g-klldzFdRi 3I{r dTg / To be answered bv the proooser)



11 {r8q-dr / Nationatity

12 arrrk6-dr / citizenshi p

.t3
s-{frl{d; 3it{ qlflfra eqfu Eqh d d? ${E
Relattonship between Proposer & Life to be
Assured

14 qtfEr{ 6 ftll (lfri'l Conespondence Address

f6ra TiEqr House No.

Ca6{ l;r{R / 
"fE{ City/ Town/ Village

kar:ilr rrsq Districl & State

i3r t Country

Bd 6ts / ptN code

(.s&& al-s * {irqErefis }rGqT

Tel. No.with STD Code

15 +.rqqd, j:rm1arylre.
r+ra€qr House No.

qr€t / ;IrR / 4rJI City/ Townl Viilage

B'al ritt {rg Disirict & srate

iQt / counrry

fua +ts I plN code

t's&& +tc S qrq 
We{rq *-eqr

Tel. No with STD Code

1€
3{rq'r$q RrR
Res,denliaJ stalus

q"{r$ fiT{dfq / J{qdr$ err{$-s' i e.nT&q 4a &'

fudqitaralko I ai&:l.l*
Resident lndian / NRI I FNIO / OCI

trqr$ ,fiT$-q / 3rq-qrS srR*q I em-&o 4a e h..iqfr firrfr6, r

3rt$3{r$
Resident lndian i NRI I FNIO / OCt

17
ilr{d & srfl 6r qar 1S-*a au-or$ sTr{&q r ernfr'+ qa e frtqh arqfts i 3iH'ai* * Rc at 0
Address outsrde lIgE r 4p!!qe!l99lly rgl!Ej!, qlec.[
r.Fla g-gqr House No.

?rf,{ I drr{ / aJrA Cityi Town/ Viltage

k"r f& fr*q Districl & State

*t i Country

ft-a +ts r plN code

T

1

& aq*r:tidlrroro, * t 
" " 

t * t o
Rr $Tq 3{rs-6-{ Rc,t{fr t
Are you lncome Tax Assessee

ri r +€i
Yes / No

ef l +€r
Yes I No

2
{qrg {ficn geqr
PAN Number

J "6a"A 
-lD details( to be answered only if PAN card copy is not submitted) I " ln case of Aaclhaar only last four diqits is to be qiven as ld number

tr{{l;I e6Ir4rur

Proof rrf ldentity

qg-qra q{ {i1F{'r lD number.

q-€al;rq{ fi c-frrra ftfE
Expiry date of ld
r€{arfu-ql trsr q-di6T 

'rJII(IIAddress Proof Submitted
{Er3{rq{q(ii*dr6{ J$qftqq &. ndrd.
r$fa t qft A d *rrs& q-cqrd ssar t
Are You Registered under GST, it yes give
GSTIN

e
*+ i. qlq S dtr{ (:Ffi 'q iffi {B"rS)
CKYC number { Central KyC Reqistrv)

.?.,tr{Iq Occupation

{ffiT dt-{rdT Educational qualificatio,



3 lffq'EFr€fd Source of lncome

4
tri*araM*;r'oiala
Name of the Dresent employer
6ld6tqrtafd-6q-fR
Exact Nature of duties

6 +qT & 3r*ftI Length of service

7 aft=osrq Annual lncome

I :{e s+?Tft-d zqffi Hsrcr E-d fr A'gm t g rar t to be answered if life to be assured is emplcyed in the Armed Forces

a
trwrfrddqfu & ftizrararq
Wing to which life to be assured belong

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

b
ftiqitrwf*arqlh fr t-o
Rank therein

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

c
fuBid€Era?qtfi{ 6rfrfq
Dale of last Medical Examination

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

d

{qrc?-q qftHur S era q-€aft"d zqffi' fr1 g;gpp'

M
Medical cateoory after medical examination

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

e

zrqT lr€rfuf, aqft .Fsft q-1 Aofr fi St g $e
qf& a aI.F-at
Were life to be assured ever below A-1
cateoorv? lf sc. when?

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

q"{iII4.5 6r AIdI.m 4F-{
Mobile number of the proposer:

nraiq'c5 & *-*fr 3fl* &r

E mail id of the proposer:

lr€d"rirs * 6{fr'rsi{ I :,'zlt or Bcn-;{

TFflft'fl zqfs. 6r d"lFd {Fr{:
L4obile number of the life to be assured:

q.-{"rfra.q.f* fr $,ala lrtt &:
E mail id of the life to be assuredl

q{frre"f, zqB e Fffirqfl / 3rrl$ fi Ftn-f,
Signature / Thumb impression of the ProposerSignaiure / thumb impression oi the Life to be assured

qnE -'t(Eiil : !IFd[h-6;qfr'?5TPff{ET/ Section - I {B) i Details of the Life to be assured

{lr€anfdf,'cqfu trr{I5tfi fuqr aK' I To be answered by tife to be Assured)

I Irurmrft-dF $f q S fi('rtq) r€drqt Simultaneous Proposals

zrIrr 3{Fr.FJ;{rdd FIiS 36q &'ar & fr! q-{ffia'"d R-qr fi {-6r g sqqr 3flq"S'*.ra tr{ ffi qiffi &
g;r{a"a ot arnea qr 3t;s mt$ q-{{fiE fr-qa * ft.& +t 6rq1-i{q qr fr6:fr sft r+;s'i{lar6's * i6r'drdq d
kutfffr-;{t? vft daa"q{"T e1

ls your life now being proposed tor another assurance or an application for revival of a policy on your
life or any other proposal under consideration in any office ofthe Corporation orto any other insurer?
lf yes, give deiails.

6ilffi Yes/No

b
+qr Sra;rsrqt eT ;r"*d & drqa tr{ $ sru d qrarq hqi rlqT t? qft ?i.n ha{CIT t
Whether proposed srmultaneously on the life of spouse and children? lf yes. give details

frla$ vesrNo

lt

a-ffia dfff Existin g I ns urance

tq-ql ilr1.&'{'S-d-d #fir'Brrs (*a 3r;q &"a-rirdb} ts€ wwra&:ififl-a efr ?r$ (fWfi'a ad d.n+.qfi-al orard]-a qiRRaji €'fr'd) qiRffi e6rft*aivr i
Please give details of your previous insurance taken from LIC as weli as from other insurers (inciuding policies surrendered / lapsed during last 3 years)

ltuiut l qft q'* qffAftrdt * f*,(r qqts €ra a d. d trrql fle fi$q di 3ftra zrrrm .Fi q-qrrr ;Ft I s€^ q{ rsn,fua e"ofr & 6l6rarr sra*ro g1

lf spaceisnotsufficientiorail existingpolicies,pleaseuseseparatesheetinsameformat ltmustbedulysignedbythelifetobeassured.

2 A'44$rur"q-d: dprhfrqffi&a('r€arqcrrirEr;r€iorarrdMdrdadfiJfa{6t*qiffienraffi-il6ta*e}wgoaruiR*frqRqf&d6'tr6dl
Corporation normally does not entertain any fresh proposal for insurance where a policy has lapsed or has been converted into paid up poticy within the lasi 3
years

1 qiffi {€sT Policy Number

fffiiir-dr / ffssa /?rcn 6i arll
Narne of the Insurer/ DivisionlBranch

3 zt-ral tra $qlt' Plan and Term

4 dl&atra Sum es-<ured

5
:rqfr 3fl-{t6.r frfftra
Term Rider Sum Assured

6
?fun{ffi $r-n'Cme'fisa
Cl Rider Sum Assured

7 qfcai trrem i g*r* ryg ao 3{qrrdT

3



BHeTsT freTcl-d

AB/ADDB Sumassured

I qrec{fr|{
F)aie nf (lnm

o T{ffirdrtq
Date of Revival

10

.Frr Hrsra tr{ q{ S*n f+qr rtql t,
**ngtnoii
Whether aooepted at ordinary rate, ;f
not qive details

11
Er€Q-rT / k4r€rsqqtefor
Medical/ Non medicai

12
irar uiffi vrqsra-r2$ C t / whether
I nforce

13

qfr +€i * sere 3r6d Sfr'qd fi Afq I
3rs:q{q frftfq
l{ not, Date of FUPI Date of sunender

14

+qr :rrqfi fra-a w wara 1sT qlR* * ga!ff"a-a * fr( 3{r&r;{) B-oa * frF-S $T-drdi-q or fr;S :t;s"*ffi-6-d'

fr{I iFrfi sfi Has a proposal ( or an application for revivai of a policy) on your life made to any offrce of the

Corporation or to any other insurer ever been

drr€t
Yes / No

841v17 peg"i|"

a
Erqs kqr rrqr, +eift"d, iE qr g6{-d fr-qr rrqr tz sA tf a} fusrrT * t

Withdrawn. Defened. DroDoed or Declined?- if ves oive details.

b
yBktn SFcq qT 7rfa * urq Ffi "m'R Fr--ql flqr *? sA $ d kq-$T t t

Acceoted with extra Premium or Lien? if ves oive details.

c
s-trrffd d' :rfrrsT ffi rcq' qr* q{ +*ort f*-q.l, Irqi t? qA d d fr -arrT t t

AcceDied on terms olher than those Droposed? lf yes qive details.

d

+qr 3{rri M \.cF E( fi n?r fur:+ fi f+ffi qim d'lffi a-fr d-} & 6Rq'qtq€ fuqr tz qA 6r Ffr

ftticq tlHave you during the past one year returned any polacy of the Corporation as the same was not

acceotable to vou? if ves qrve details.

lil 3r#q I Others

1

+zrT 3iN.n tcrr t 6riaR t+-$ Aalq i{dt t gsr g:rr t er wr 3{rs q6{fri6 rftfrmt fr }rrrr dt t qr

arrrfi +i$ tlt -irqa t a} ftr-e sff qorl t qrlaro dz qft rY ai fufinT a rllt ffia u*radt uqa
t8tl/ ls your occupation associate,l with any specific hazard or do you take part in hazardous

a.livitres or have hobbies that could be dangerous in any way? lf yes. give details and sllbmit
reqneativ4 oi reslionneire

2

EqI qSfrra S eT q-6d asi sfi t6& +fr:mrtfi-o qr iM $qnq fi €q{r d 3arr6r am g* t et r*ara
ei eq. r& i yrfrqqa kqT rw $ 4'-*-eai a-ar t aFsa Eq $ qi enra qj Beqt d Mi;qrqmq C Ef6

3frn!'aifr"* tf zfq fi a\ fi*a{ti'ttHave you ever been or are currently being investigated, charge

sheeted, prosecuted or convicted or harring pending charges in respect of any criminal/civil
qile!9g!l! e-[y,!gi{,Sll?w-ln lndra or abroad ? lf yes, give details.

3

a-qi -qic rE itirsq S q:irr Eqft; F sI $Tqe q'frar .m tnt$ o-rw ar atr& ddtfr rrrAft-o rq *
swq t"trfi-drq tH &'m *, f;:nrB&cn S r.I€K tr* esft'u-s?tFa $q t Trwr t fuilt A'

af."foi e'fuB;F orq kel ,rs1 Etj
Are you a Politically Exposed Person OR are you a family member oi close relative o{ Politicaily
Exposed Person?lAs per RBi gurdelines PEFs are the indiviciuals who are or have been entrusted
wilh croanrnent public fu,rciian:r in a ioleiqn countrv.l

ersT rrd rry3{f,irt u}':a tr wltla S: fi I aS qB fi dr an6tn q.:ara +ie-qr i
uft aS ai fq-{,r Farft lrrflc www liciilgLrain rri iira' Jfl-{ 6;il.qr$ mr i{Er 16r} * frrr fi{ q-{f,m si Wi ;F{* * an anr:n'f$ *84 rr{ }rcrflf ri*;nl!T .6t t

Are yoll registerec with LIC Poital: Yes /No lf yes, give Customer lD
lf not, Please visit our site ww*.lic!ndia.in anc register yourself with LIC Portal after completion of this proposal to avail ihe benefit of e services.

r€fa? e{f iFI rif,rfi-{ qT rizl} ;m B$F{
Signature / Thumb impression of the life to be assured

{flrg Z :Ir€AIkd rtr;i;fi I Section ll :Prooosed PI.n

(rlHrqo arfr em aTs / To be f,lled by the Proposer)

I frm or s*lq I ObJective of ln$u!'an.e :

ir{d 1 *fufr r+{/ csd w c'lfua ffiI{
Saving / Risk Coveri Saving and Risk Cover

ll
zm a-eara p+*i € fai* Ss-dT fi a.rfta S qu-+ ar-f.}a fd-oro qr

frena ilrnt) I Whether proposal is under (please tick relevanl options)

E|*-sT-.Fd?'rfl qta-dr; xp?rerft i *wr$ l u+qvw *.
Employer- Employee Scheme/Partnershipl KMI/ HUF '*

.* 
t;trqr !ffiGr tr;i h $r2{ {i?ifud q}Tra.*/rr{ira-a-6 rroqo awd-ai m} u-r-6a ot

**' Please submit relevant questionnai!'e / annexure/supportinq documents alonq with the DroDosa! form

rrr | ryer zi-rai fi lrd-Esn sr sr:t5o tnfrwra trrrr R rnq Wqitrfir&s'trrAaTutFet

.+



Tick the Riders which you want to avail along with the base plan as per the plan

r.a $r$ dT or ;rqr 3rdfr e4r }Ttrffi
LIC'S New Term Assurance Rider
(n{ 3{r$ fr iFT {qI aiet'{ dErt Fdf,rs{ 3{rti?r6
LIC's New Critical lllness Benefit Rider
(rm 3n$SI6rfrfA"{rfr t$'eare{ 3ir$fr6
LIC's Premium Warver Benefit Rider
(ri{ 3IT-€ S .Fr qd-ciT trddTsr :rri-fq; fr"fir
LIC'S Accident Bene{it Rider (AB)

3l?.lclf OR

aa rn'$ S w 6trr* ryg 3t{ $ri"rar tro-dTe{ 3+r-$66 (r$ q?i S-fr)

r]
ff
rl

4. fl

LIC's Accidental death and benefit Rider

tv rs-cTtfua zqfu aKr gfr ?r-$' $-s-dT, S-"dTrt-;r 3fk mi6-s. (3ldfo g* 7rg

Plan , Sum assured ?nd Rider selected by the Life to be assured( Riders are subiect to availabilitv under the selected olan)

n

qi"i-dT,3{E&'

sitt*Rsa
ryarmsr
3rd&
Plan . Term &
Premium
paying Term

q-ftrtfd{rR}

qpS"anufe})
Sum
Proposed
(Basic Sum
Assured)

*fta-a qa-ara or aftor
(Erffi6 /3{el{rfi=6 /

ffiol*qlaaaErirfr
sttrar I ('E a)
Mode of Premium
Payment
(YlylHly/Qiy/NACH/SSS/S
inole)

qTilB'd3iEfr'

siRr{s e-arqa (s'B

Srq;Ir{n t) Term

Rider Sum proposed
(if opted)

rr{ArF{f, rrefl-{

d"qrtttft(qfr
3fi?{rqT t)
Critical illness
sum proposed
(if opted)

q-ffirG-d $d-.Ir Ers{ {rft} tsfr
3rtl;Iff B) Accident benefit
sum proposed (if opted)

qBqfffiM
dIt€*+drta)
artqcars E

policy is to be
dated btrk
indicate date

qt

gfrg offi* ftq Ffrrr.Anolicable to police personnel

vfr rasffi or 1trea Fi${ $I{t6.5 / (rfi{6$ +-r qtrral ryg :il-t :rrja'aT aTsi 3irtr'6s' nq-drqr rrqr *: if Ltc,s Accident Benefit
Rider / LIC's Accidental Death And Disability Benefil Rider is opted for :

(r. ?rqr q&rrB-d r.qPs, :rrl$Fo ard fi sfrkiF an* 3Fq gfr{i Ti,I-e'd gfrq mr{ d crfro{ sr qfr "6i,
Whether life to be assured are engaged in police duty in any police organization other than pararnilitary force?lf 'yes',

&. wr qwft-a eqis' gfrfi d'sr"6 6T$ gr qtrc-ar mar I qfear 4-q wi :iria.r anr 3{r-{t€,cr *dT qr6i ii?
Whether life to be assured wish to avaii the A.B/AD& DB rider while on police dutv?

6Y/;r€i vesItto

$la-S.YeslNo

*
t'ge-€\.€'qiftfui & frq For SSS Potrcies l

(r. rydrfla q'rftr6.r{ rde'd {Esl rq fu}Trrr TiEq-r

Paying authority code and Dept No
& ts qr (.s3rr *'. Badge or SR No

v. qfr "q-fi{r$ 61 3nqtr €d*r' qr "(rq3n€Sl fi 3nsrT{ fc}dr qt"a-dr e :ia4'a q-€drB"d t d' 8r rtrt ftqT Grc"
To be answered only if proposing under "LlC's Aadhaar Stambh ,, or ,, LlCs Aadhaar Shila,,

(r, (rff{rf$ 61 3{rqrtrie{ qr \.ffi{rt$ Sr rmmfuar fi siari-ag-o a-d-am **ma @-urmfrar€flro+t r}ts-.nrl:---------------,-----
Totai existing (excluding the proposal under consideration) sum assured under LIC's Aadhaar Shila/ LIC's Aadhaar Stambh

&. 4sl !rciTtf{d E:[fr' $S *gd1e 3iirdh {ur €l r€ffip-d 19 Sra€t
ls life to be assured being proposed simultaneously under the same plan?
qfd "ti" fr-d-loT t:---*-:::-tf "Yes", give detajts

;hr:"vaenf$ 61 3{rtnT {iig{" qT "trir:{rt$ *r Jaqrm fQrfl" d.d-dT b 3iczta ffi -qfu * $".ra q{ gffi fqnm s 3 arq t 3*fqE ;rfi dal arftr I The totat Sum Assured
LIC's Aadhaar Stambh or LIC's Aadhaar individual should not exceed Rs. 3

vt.qfr qlwar ff ft'fs'ruar$t * rEwn arqt d :it< *-+a :rr* & ft(' €r rE-{ kqr 6R,
To be answered only if applicable as per Plan specifications and for Je€van Amar

(r. 3{rqfu-{.ffi d3ild-{d orar qrfdtz 1Ba d ttowfrqra a-rrn')
Under which category do you wish to apply? (Tick one of the following):

spqla 6-{i eT"6{r Smoker [f
qaqra;r$ EF,{e ET-d{r Non Smoker f:]

at-e : Wqra a 6-re m-e at qfc{ rtft:dTrd qtterqr * lM *' nrqrn q{ fi r€af.l-a fr i{rd
Note: Non- smoker rates will be offered only on the basis of findings .f Urine Cotinine Test.

e,-{EC-cr{-e-qgac{:lrrat arr* frfitr rsrd * :+rery rR {cA q-{ d-affid * R\, frn& r,.c6 fffi-e at gS tsfra ilzr€ di Erra 1 " ) framhr) euestion reoardinq
Death Benefit: Please select one of ihe cptions for Sum Assured on Death (by ticking ( v ) in the appropriate box) depending upon your specific needs:
fuen-aq t: "a*dF-{rirm *'firE"r', "Gf ffg q*{ fs'tgi-{g frirnra &' slrra d 3i{ qS qiffi 3fi8 fi ehrfi +{T & {E
Option l: ''Level Sum Assured". where S!.Ug_Agg-UlgC_qn-Deglb_shall be an amount equal to Basic Sum
Assured and shall remain constant throughout policy term.

k6-eq-2:".{krafi-fiIrd';16'16;1q1-daT:Iaqirqtffiro"fi&C.rttA-*qa:frqrra*.$l11aG,drttr{r*qHirbqifr,,fiESS.ffiqiffiqSir6q-.d-6a*ad:rcr
5€?iqa*^aTc&{S100/"6r{Bmttsitnrmzrg{qdlanra;r;rggargar.{rtt qr(qifrmigq6q&qih.$rqB*.}iair6+rry.gSiarto;roqrdrg}qffi
dtir6 * $t q-Cd :nt qrt rFafrt €ii{-di qtfuft Et t qtfufr 3fie fi r-alfr e-+.4r1qr0:finfi}*q-{rcrf, Jrql-d qil danra qir {if;ir r;1 1ffi r

optionll: "lncreasingSumAssured",wlii.Su;!AssuredonDeathsi,ali renrainequal toBasic SumAssured till completionoffifthpolicyyear
Thereafter, it increases by 10% of Basic Surn Assured each year from the sixth policy year till fifteenth policy year till ii becomes twice the Basic Sum Aisured. This

year aad onwards, the gg$-l\gg{gllgLpgjlfLremains constant i.e. tw'ce rhe Basic Sum Assured till the poticv ierrr ends
qar.rra Eocv: q€ srr4 q-$s eqfr SdT 31t{ ,{r*fl{ j!"sr f{.mi d' ffi?f .r€t t

in case of KMI and P



inn srq 'qRqdffif,r ars{ f+.€a'f d *& 6r fum-e' qr{-A t r fi I rfr yes I No

Do you wish to avail 'Option to take Maturity Benefit in lnstallments":
ienInq'ry9ilre{H'ddi+Tfc+-cq'Er6&B: eYIr€t yes/No
Do you wish to avail "Option to take Death Beneflt ln lnstallments":

aP 'tf'd Ewt ,6dn-a qftfsls s{t ct u-€d-rq sif 6r }r"r t lff Yes', Kindly fill the addendum which forms a part of the proposal form

atE: t. .:rrrh qr€' qiffi 3flfq d art s6 ilq| ryrarn *' e-S-& ai vrgta * fr'rf,} * qr Fs-{iri $ v+-gl6 d offi qn erm ifari
Lite to be assured will have the option of altering the mode of receipt of payment of claim frcm lurnpsum to instailment and vice versa during
the policy duration till the point of claim.
q-{q dqfr ffrr r'o sir?mr *"sr fr &-q-f, \'ir{?d aTfi }q t {

ln case of KMI and Partnership insurance benefit iB

vlll
q*anfaa eqft, q;r f6 fuflTr ( q-{-s .qfu d'sT, &rifrar[ frfiI aii ft*-(3{frsnG-d qn-qT{ r+.arqt fr rFdrqo +t d'+ f0-crur *)
Bank Details of Life to be assured ( of the proposer in case of KMl, Partnership and HUF Proposals )

ta qlar fr-+tcr Bank Account detailsl

a) qre 6r rfi{-i'{fr / qrqType of Account-savings / Current:

l1 mcr& <iat +itql Your Account No :

c) arg+r*aia fwl MlcR codel

a) :r€ (!s ('g *i;a {wr IFS code:

e; :na-$ *o w ara :itt qar Name and Address of your bank:

qEnE qt & gP, (16 fr{€ d"6' 6I qfr riara otnttacn a photocopy or cancelled cheque with the form

D( 1T6frft Consent

a
wr $rq d B"s qtfraT 4i *i or q'{.mm P6sT t T$&'ft'q-a :llq qrd of {fr ac-6't F-s-g fr"qr tr
Have you understood fully the terms & conditions of the plan you propose to take?

Sla$i ves/No

b

qi q-{f,f{f, qts;{r *'B{ra{ q erd q?i J{rcr* il{T EiB-a ot$ 3{;:T {a-ar S 3ilq'86} }q-} frer &' stqiTi $ fr-dra *'fr{'
:rrql{6 t,3{M am rrrfl * 4* tr
Wheth€rthe terms & conditions ofthe proposed plan and any other information that you needed for matching your
ob,ectives of insurance have been explained to you by ihe agent?

$rafr Yes/No

q-€r++ * Fr6Trsfl/3iz$ +r trrn-a u-m{i-a aqft w 6pflIeiu3r{t or Erna
Signaiure I Thumb impression of the Proposer Signature/ thumb impression of the Ljfe to be assured

qs-E -3: T?Ir{1? / 3{r{d 6-I arlh-."|fl / qlklTfr.5f}.r{ur SectioJr- lll: Personal end family details of health I habits

$rFdTfirdeq'B ffir rtr{ kqr aKr/To be answered by the life to be assured)

! eqft-rra urcsq Personal Hea lth

q 6o-<t armfr+ @ (# ;ti sit{ {a-d (t6-4T *) {dr<. 1R.4r qd\ e) Pleese state exaci height (in cms) and

weioht ( in Kos) { wiihout shoes)
Heighl Weight

qI

h

wr +nqA M-qiq Edeatiafufrt6 ffi fi R!-fuiq;n sgrg$ *rFl'"o.ro scrq( 6r:flqr?rqrilr lt
ri ffi EGn-eq-o * trnaci ft-qltu qts ri d fr,aror *r
During th€ last five years did you consult a Medical Practitioner for any ailment .equiring treatment for more
t\so a week? lf yes, give details

6i I +$i ves I No

*
c

Fn 3fiq 6'$ efr eral;q;d'q, eq-tq sqim qI erFq tsf6--€r fi Rt ffi 3{€cram qr affi.JI A"{ d H-tr gq t
zqftddkRETtt
Have you ev€r been admitted to any hospilal or nursing home for general check up, obseryation, treatment
or operation? {f ves, qive deiails

frr+Si ves/No

&
d

+qr3ilqMsqd*dramrc?4*.lri!.r3{crAirrf€rrdtrgqRlfr.Ttt?qfrda}fu.r{lTilHaveyou
remained absent from place of work on grounds of health during the last 5 years? lf yes, give details

6i r;rfi ves / No

* wr:nqG-arditmrtqrrrfiadryaGt:rerdr3Trtr*flfi{frtTttEafq6-rr*ti{E"rJnq6tF-drtrri&5q-ERqrcYEffs-dr6frr$Sznreyousuffenng
fromorhavevoueversuffered orunderooneinvestioationrntheDastorhaveyoti beenadvisedtounderqoinvestiqationortreatmentfcrthefoliowrnu aiiments;

*J{tff Diseases Y/N *JTrfr Diseases Y/N

r. ixrd am qi arsa *a I F-qfrd 6rF, .{€efi{r, ffi{ ;gdfrqT
qodqaararSaeft
Lungs/ Respiratory Disease / Persistent cough, asthma.
bronchitis. pneumonia, spittinq of blood etc

2 5iq rs-flq. B-s {a"qrq, r-Aftm gor S* fr (&, srs ili d qiqn$,

uan5c, 64u ar tr*ifui fr st'$ lfr ffi Hypertension, Hypotensron,

rheumatic fever, pain in chest, breathlessness, palpitation, any disease
uf the heart or arteries?

3" Qfte rm{El}ar$fu€' fffr.sT, :r*€H;.q:rifi{, tfitrt sT te *I
ot6:Fq dafi.s-d6-d, ffi. ft-aicm, 3rr"qitiel i qra'fr frox * ai-$

*:rsfa
Peptic uicerlcoliiis, jaundice, anaemia, piles, dysentery. or any
otherdisease ofthe stomach, liver. spleen gall bladder or
pancreas' diqestive disorder

4. C/ffi wqr uw* fi qi+ efiffi
Any disease of kidney /prostate or urinary system?

5, qenqrd / ft-rfr / ql,fdq{ / 6qd. $adr a'l6tr rB, qm-t rlr d-6t?h

., Rl qr *c I sBA / ;r&s itncrra / :qiHrz6 qr larq qun-dr Ar z6tg

3{;q dfffItl Paralysis/epilepsy/ insanity/ tremors, numbness, double

vision. dizzy or fainting spelis/ head lnjilry I insomnra/ neryous
breakdown I anv other diseise ol tlre brarn nr the nervous svstem

e fE-rylrrE*t$o *ffia.fuKm,4ffi6ds q;rgftsr qgr6
srriqr qr 6t$ :rq d-*ra ffif
Hernia/hydrocele, varicocele, fistLrla, varicose veins, filarjasis
gonorrtoea. syphilis or any other venereal di$ease?

z &w I Rrgl*qr / ksc,)sr / r,{sr I f0i., s;q ir,l$ q1t i afo ;

ro fu+il f+-A g$ rrft Cancer / leukemia / lymphoms i :umollr 1 cyst

, Any olhe. growth / lumps / blood disorder / enlarged gland:

a. ffi'rE q qa* li-{ 6rfr t qrq gFa enra,aro. rr,cr {r lri€ Er
qrtt ffil
Any disease of ear, nose, throat or eyes, rncluding l-rfective sight
or hearinq and discharqe from the ears



I qT&'6, rfq-er qrsiT$ss.qrft S€!*!hr{d rffia-ar urqr
fr mn lt ryir,rcgfr";r, rrs' w qa fren-m $ 1

Endocrine disorders such as Diabetes, Goitre, Thyroid etc or
have vou ever oassed suqar. albumin. Dus or blood in urine

to r.rffIatsifl-66tffil ,Tfuqr Bone/Joint/
Spine Diseasel Arthritis

1 1 . arafr.6' fuor-t 1:ro-orql qaFm{&, geffiy. uentat Disorder
(Depressron/ Anxrety. etc ).

12. ff €6rd-6 tr r - fi-qltrT / cqRd} I ;e-fl {tal iqilr (rccrqi gryarrT

Chronic infections- Tuberculosis/ pleurisy / Skin Disease/ skin eruption/
Leprosv.

13. it{rgB$ qr tr-sl{ qri !-fiirf* ffi"f, R{fr
H.netitis nr AIDS&Hl\/ relat6.l .6n.litinn

t+, +t* crcqffiqr,qtrcar wdrclot$ sfr crfrf{-6dsqrffi
Any Operation, accident or injury/ any bodily defect or deformity,

1 5. oi* :t=q {ifl nny other disease?

]ffi

f

?ifrrq-*fi g'C5tr6e-dfrn$tq+{wratfita}grqrB-dafa"cRTrtlqfr:r+q-oad3rS$eta}q-€flEq-{d$rp{fMsffft:iksafisfq{€fiH'drd6ra
i6tl)lfanswertoanyofthequestionsmentionedin'e'above isyes,pleasegivedetailsasbelow(lfhospitalized,enclesethedischargesummaryandall
investiqation papers alono with the proposal form.)

ffi/tr"rTSrq-ffr
Nature of disease / illness

sq"rslmr8-q
Date of Diagnosis

qtd-r6't&'6 S rTqt

(Ficrfr)
Fully recovered (Y/N)

$rfi rfr $rqtr d-d {-6r t (Firdo, qfr Fr

.frsq-tnt at E-fiq t
Still on lreatment (YlN),
lf Yes qive details of treatmeni

frfuaro r:*qara +r
q?n

Name and address of
Doctor/ Hosnital

il zqffi-4d 3afii Personal Habits

iETr J+rq cipqra.F-fe S u enafr qa-vm fu-ar t grsrdT csr :nq f*;;l air ${a m-r} t qr ae$ *d-;{

E;qttte dI St
Do you smoke / consume or have you ever smoked / consumed the following (a,b,c)

sY lrff, qfr rf d 
"fr 

o"$ arr :itr
A"*6rs*4B'
Y/N, lf yes, quantity consumed
and duration

<ft a-corkar$iilfuir*
nfr".\ t iiqRqTt
lf stopped, since how

many months
('. JRIqIA Alcoholic drinks

dt. alH q{r* Narcotics

S ot* rrq srrfi r"q qE ri$ mta e"r

Anv other druos, lf ves. which one

& zer wq-* ft-trd 60 rr€rd' * ffi at s"a C acrq w e{4qr{ / d-frf, Aiq] t t.rqr{ rcqlqt
d Rrm R.rr\-c fr"$, gror trr aui m"ft amrq qrifil-a wa lre"m g-rrTre {rffia t
rt 6fr ao dtf}"a aS t'l Geiffi 7 q*rtr I qrsE qR fr{ qI a'Ei qfr kd)
Do you smoke/consume or have you smoked/consumed tobacco in any form (Tobacco
product includes but not limited to cigars. cigarettes beedis. chewable tobacco iike
Gutkha, flavored pan masala, etc.) in ihe past 60 months. (in sticks /packets/
sacheis/dav or qr.ns /dav)

IV qIfrEIf{-6' Btr{vr Fam i ly deta i ls

I

;rql rl:rhan-ar-fuar, 
"fr-irr€ren, 

qr|fr{, q;rri 3it{ I qr m J{;{ r;rcitt & ryg E-d?r tTI r.a6
y"q.6-qlq. 4g*6 +s{ {a1fi ffi, fr"S qsn-{-rra ffi, qrrri{qa ?Ir frrfr dirErfi ffi,
*S &Tq"i"T tWq t..r€, !-rr $-$ fr t gS t ar g;rd a oi* o$ e-a ffit t dkd rtr tr
qfi d.t rtrs 6t:

a tr4;n f,ta
e q-{rTfr'a eqfu & $rPr Ti.{cr 3{t{

S rygfr.rtroiat
Have your parents / spouse / Padner / children andior any of your relations ever suffered from
or died of heart disease. stroke, high blood pressure diabetes mellitus. cancer. kidney disease
cr any hereditary disorders, lnsanity, or any contagious diseases such as
tuberculosis,hepatil;s, AIDS i HIV etc ? lf yes. please specify

a. Namu ofthe disease
b. Rerationship with the lif. io be assured and
c. sa.e I year of death

2 qftETf{o Sfary Famity History

;frfta Living ,tal Dead

5& Age wrcq 6t Rtffi State ol
health

ryg & tr-r+ s-a Rge

at death
ry.j ota(mrrur

Year/cause ot death

kan Falher

&rAI Nlother

Biolners

*frd Livini

rfd Dead

.I{;{ Sisters

*frd Living

{fr Dead

;tq-asrell Spc.rse



dl{I Unlklr$

dfua Living

{A Dead

v *-a.s aftal q'Rlqqn&'frs for Femate proponents onty
(ra qr[r 3lrq ]r& ]fsi{-& S? Are you pregna'nt now?

fr
b

frs* q-{m EI drtls Date of tast detivery

s
c

wr :nu-or eit$ rmtan qr frfl'&tg qr h:iftq-d. Q-+era gar t? qf6 
aY dt fu-fi.T i Ha* y", h"d *y

abortion or miscarriage or Cesarean section? lf so. oive details

tr
d

ererrnvitnefrffifuqNttq"'{rrretfrqrtqrffiqsfrtaTtsmift-a6}t;fqqTsq-{Rsq-qTt? (qfa
d a! fr'mq tl Have you ever consulted a gynecologist or undergone any inve$tigation, treatment for any
gynaec aillnent? (lf yes, give details)

*
e

qft i5T tffi{trr Husband's details

vfr enr q{I ara Husband's full Name

5d6I uqq:8lrr His occupation

s-afr qrffi-s 3{rq His Annual lnoome

qs
f

qfr fi *fi 6I fff{uT Details of Husband's lnsurance

qfffi*qr
Policy number

snqil acrser / 3E:zr dffir $-*cr$ sT arJT q?i tqiRRqf dr a€ ii
Name of branch/ Division/ Name of the lnsurer ( if other than
LIC) * from where policy has been taken

*J{Erfr
Sum Assured

qls{r('{a
3r4&'
Plan & Term

qi'frS6la.&4raRlfr
Present status ofthe
policy

q-fiflrff, eqrs i5I Fffirer{/3iqi ifiT EII]"I signature/ thumb impression of the life to be assured

fr

e!-E 4 : q-ram6 ET{i' Elrqqr
Secuon lV: DECLARATTON OF THE PROPOSER

(q-€dltrm 6r arfr) (fr-daRr qlqun +-rat ( t+' mr, ar* & uo-g 14 Er qe-s 2 Ai :rclra e'sfi qosrfr azi ra-r dt arn qlt'i
oiXfrarf *s-q'Fafiqarrdfr('a\,$rit Wt",q-.qt3it{r.+6ysiS{gtBrd<'a-ro-ri.q-trfqfrfm($lrq}fr-d6-{?r(fu{Ir*.rraritra6e}qwr6i-or**.lqrs1
* qq srg s d'fiR'd eqft fi r+qai !?i 5a-ti rq 5€S €-J<.ft-d ttqrn S srsr *t 3*r sflr&q *{a ff'eT Fa6'6 61r ,sft-{r e 3iTsrrr 6t-} :ifq w eft lb qfr 5a-a +t$ :rreo
61rd S$r d {fl €fd-dT 6 $rfu srq-srq w qqrciqtBa frsT 3{&As'a 1 934 6r rrrr 45 * ff{crrdi h :r{€r1 6r*arf,r di ar1-ll} I

l-(NameoftheProposer)doherebydeclarethatthestatementandanswersundertheh+adingsSFctionl(A)and
Sbymeafterfu|lyunderStandingthequestionsandthesamearetrueandcompleteine\,er7pa(icularandagreeand
declare that these statements and this declaration along with the statements made by the life to be assured under heading Section -t(Ei). anci Section lll of theproposal form and declaration relative thereto shall be the basis of the contract of assurance between me and the Life Insurance Corporatior.: of lndia and thar if any
untrue averment to be contained ihere in the said contract shall be dealt with as per provisions of Section 45 of the lnsurance Act. .l 93g as artended from time to time.

t+h 3tr-jr S d!'EIi eF{Fr(fr q-{i1s-6}q-€qa 6-{e } Erq tiq u-rafrfr'+ar6ddrfi.rcA & qd tr tq,?q'-ffifrdeqfr.q1* }'rq-{srqfr 6t$q.Madr-dTf wffiu fr:rR t
snle-ddrgqft-{RqftR:rF:ffitqrq-ffirfaaeqfr.qfh&qrvs*'qfaarr&ffirr+s&sr;n:*srczqii6t+q.fta-faFt-dTtfzla"rqfiffi6r-qldqd-a-qrareT
q-{arfua.qfr rcfu *'&t{.r q-t ffi qiffi e grsE-d * faa gr}f,a qr fi-ar mr ot$ q-€dTq qfr Erq{ frqr arm t qr gTq +erFrd q.r rd"f-ci fu-sr m-ar t :irro a-} f.frf$:raqtrirafrqiiqrdrrrcffi-qranntqrqwrf*as:rarqrffisrtcrdr+rrfoqrardrtat*tTT4n$salqEzraoidrsrsrrffiar&rrdwgaff-.nt*ftr,
gra ftfu-a su S :r44f, 6-$frn t t{T 6.d d *t })r- C +t$ C6 6)-} w g{ :dfrfl * 3rdlrd {rrrr-sfirr qt qrn+iqiifta fiaT 3Tftf'1{fl. 1938 ff qqr 45 } qgcni *. 3rdsq
6ffiSrarc?frt
And I fu(her declar€ that if after the dat r of submisslon of the proposal but before the issue of first premium receipt ( i) any change in the occupation of ihe life to be
assured or any adverse circu;nslances connected with the financial position or general heatth of the iife to be assuied oi tirit ol anv member of hrs famriy ccclrs or (ii)
if a proposai for assurance or an application for revival of a policy on the life to be assured made to any office of the Corporation has been withdrawn or drupped
deferred or declined or accepted with an increased premiirm or subiect to lien or on terms other than as propoged, I shall forthwith lntrmate the same io the Corporation
in writing to reconsider the terms ol acceptance . Any omission on my part to do so shali render this coniract io be deait with as per provisions of Sectaon 45 of the
Insuranc€ Act. 1938 as amended from time to time.

fi a,aqs egtfii *d B-qrF tqrfr * g' tns qffia 6i rrrrq *i rars qtr.a o-r* or a*a tai qr d go rou * tt erer +) +'fi-q iffi @ * urr rrgi o:* :1ir
ffiq *qrs.S qB€ * nta orro rrevau-or$-*'a rra ;rr-i 6r s-6:fa rdTfr swr tr
I unde(ake to inform the Corporaiion immediately of any changes in KYC documents such as reside,,ue I aiso give my consent to shir: rny data with Ceniral KyC
Registry and to receive phone calls SMS/ E mail from Central KyC reqrstry in this regard

8



fi s-fi-${a( fu il-{d &-m & 1e rwra 6t Fe-f,d 6{e +qfir6 ryr*, rq ar}, sr€dlt-d rFr} ql iffio' r;fr nwrft-a +-t* oi rifr:+n f*rrur xqi qrs qiffr'a rto-et t i

I understand that the Corporation reserves the right to accept /Postponel dropl decline or offer alternato trrms on this proposaj for l;f+ insurance.

$ r'.rrrr<r *t fr"qa drat qifr'Sl;lrqa dEr qiftfui ist s'ft'ftaltfr"aT arrrctF-a Edri,m fi Rda*r e$ * rifl i.Ti $tqrf + ${E * tq :FfE-d !-e&? ;rrqt/ * *-f
r} q{ A{a t st-{ afa,r'et'ars's/S-*'fr qrr er.} il Bt }q-* srfrfr q-dla 6raT (t
I hereby give my consent to receive phone calls, SMS/E mail on the below mentioneo registered fluftberrr E mail addr*ss fiom 1on behalf of the Coiporation with respect
to my life insurance policy/regarding servicing of ins.urance policies/enhancing insurance awarene6s/ notilyrng about the status of Claim etc

S w et n-rgai q fr qtffi & talrd *fr.{fi ;,tt an{t sFd Aqa $tt crd ssq-g'-eq at mq *r4a} *' rEn'n" ortlrJ.caot&'s{ltJ q-{ ft&t{ t t

I also understand that the terms and ccnditions including premium and benefits under the policy are subject to taxes / duties/ charges in accordance vrith the la\i, as
applicable from time to time.

ftaro (mt-o1 .. . .. . .p{rr) (qdF6t . .$zra) Cilamrfta

Dated et .on the __day of

Tlrst fiFffir8{{ Signature of Witness

alfName i

tqnqIIilr Occupation and address:

rr{dlzEF +'FFdl'q{{ ar -riap 261 6,*

Signature or thumb impression af the proposer

s_{f,r&a:sfurErsHi
DECLARATION BY THE IIFE TO BE ASSURED

t q-+alfra .qfr. .FI ;TFD ffi dr-qa q-{ fEfi err} 6r (rir6nr q-s6p ft-+r fi W t, e?-g?Rl elsqT 6-<m ( fu u-c.*r+w e $t-o
E-rs r(fr) rik-oo-s a fi:lafa q"dF"?rd 3it{ rtrr dt Eilr qrJi sir c3in? * {ra-sd * ilq &r rrq S $r q6 oefr rarq t seq $,: q$ t aq #} qi{ qaar Eq€ d& Fr

I--(Nameoftheliletobeas:;ured)WhoSeIifeisheieinbeingpioposedtobeaSsured.doheiebydeClarethat
thestatementsandanswers underheadingSection-l(B),andSectionlli ofthep!'oposal formhavebeengivenbymeafterfu!,vunderstand;ngthequestionsandthe
same are true and complete in every pafiicular and thal I have not withheid any information.

faffia aqa, tft-Fom, I{a sI qzn s) ffii fifurro, :rrcroi-oc$epT fF-r:llcllll mffir, fd-daT ?6"sq'* i rliile "X,J +i F.;-a; * 3mm c.{ dt {qrs?-q {r
itsrm,err*wrq fr'"frr, ffirq ffidrol fcstt t F'-Fift"d at$ fi ara+i$ sr qqdr eA d ffi fi h el+qq *ldt s+cTffi. 6du-rcr.n, ssr;F-:s, eq;Iash qr lr;q 6r* aqft
G;reNI rorrlat6$R-a{-$ffifrqiffi ffi'EI SBftat, <-errfl"<tc-6afrfit fbffi afiq-6Rt{frlqiHq-da;6mrT"€,qi-; ea ? t6? 1} H s;r+..r zqf& erqna
3lt{ qlftmit ffi qq ffi at* sm.ofi ar qe-ar fr, i q-+s snq F-Jra a} ffi anaorft qr qrar H & fit e'dr tl-dr
Nohvithstandingtheprovisaonsof anylaw,usage.customorconventionforthetimebeinginforce prohibitinganydoctor.Hospital.diagncslccente''and/orErnployer

reinsurer/ credit bureau from divulging any knowledge or information about me concerning my health or employment, occupaiion, iilslrrance . finan6lal etc on the
ground of Privacy , l/ my heirs , executors , administralors and assignees or any person or persons . having interest of any kind whaisoevei rri rhe pclicy contract issued
to me , hereby agree , that such authority, having such knowledge or information , shall at any time be at liberty to divulge any srrch knewiedge or information lo the
Corporation.

fi arEr+S r€dr#i *S fr{rs acsrft ai gt frnS uff.re;i 6t f+rre a} a;ora qfua rli or a+a iar (t d fs rltru di * $zr s} arfr{ A-eTq* fr:re & Erri rr$n m.r-i 3lk
Arerq arfiq{fr ffi $ qta zhr6g trg<-qtrglg-fra qrfi o-ri 6t s-6:4'fr q-{a zflal {t
I undertake to inform the Corporation immediately of any changes in KYC documents such as residence. Ials,").;ire ritl cinler': t, siidre iry ciata with Centrel KYC
Registry and to receive phone calls, SMS/ E mail from Central KYC registry in this regard,

d Eafldr{fu *rd #ar } ge xr.ore d Fjlt-a 61-i €r{AE 6a}, a{ 6r} }T*-g,d +-r} ut &Ftrtrir?rd walia-e 6d'eri afion Brr*r 3iq* qir gB= rem tt
I understand that lhe Corporation reserves the righl to accept lPostpone/ drop/ decline or offer alternale terms on this proposai fo: life insurance.

d"ea- .{dT-{T d.t trd-a fr'sT qiGr$/ dr+fr fr'aT qifafui 6t sfiq-lt ldrqr arrr€+-dr q'6r-Aarqt & tr?rfa-e qrt d qf'r 6{a gewf *' rcv a' # sfta wlg-a a-r-<i g d-a
qt qr ftqa t tl-a +ia, qlr'4r.{6-d*= HE 6-ri * frr' rq* er-qR rdTa F{dT tt
I hereby give my consent to receive phone calls, SMS/E mail on the below mentioned registered nuorber/ E mail address from / on behalf oi lhe Corpoiation with respect
to my life insurance policy/regarding servicing of insurance policiesienhancing ir;surance awarenessl notifying about the status of Ciarn: etc

* Te +t e-aq-ff' { fu qfm * lia-"td' fift"q-n ri-r en{' €'E-d Es-d. ;il-< qrd rrrq-srrq u-r aq *rqdt * s{srr mdirgrenttmnti qr ASr t ,

I also understand that the terms and conditions including premium and benefiis under the policy are subject tc iaxes / dulies/ cha;ges in accoTdance with the laws as' applicable from time to time.

fudio, . .(altt'q) .......... ......(qrF) (E$6i . (F{ra) d 6{fl'qrkd

Dated at ,on the day of _20
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mqt S fmr*{ Signature of Witness

Affi Name

q1frrfra zqfr fi F{frrel{ qr }i"I5 6r Bam

Signature or thumb impression ol the Life to be assured

Eqi[Hfq E q?g Occupation and address:

q-enEq{eriAErd@}rrrqTrc-frrffi{tm-{nrnna}e}gmlqq€Ltnqf,A3@i.q,ffiISryffirf}dCgft 
ISqE_W

ffi'q{rG*'uqs_d)

'd rreerrr dqrn 6-rdr (fu *e irgdr.rfi qi rqim' q$ 6t qfi ar6 t rqs 6{ fusT t :it-r #} q-{iTgm grcr kr qq sr-ri of r.qar S e$ fo,sr * str rr-ara-6 6 ssffq q" A;
snw dr qfrrr5*ra$i fi Elafrdr-d fwrafiF+.('fi t:ig orfura affqrtt,.
''l hereby declare that I have fully explained the above questions to the proposer/ and I have truthfully recorded the answers given by the proposer and proposer has
affixed the thumb impressioni signature as below after fully undersianding the contents thereof."

dqun z6-dt 6r aI4, Name of tlre Declarant

dEun rydt 6i qaT Address of the Declarant:

rwr+o msmfr-a aqla d rsamrt qr r,.z$ w frqra
Signature or Thumb impression of the Proposerl life to be assured

Iqv 4i{ fr 4q t :,*: fl} q5s66 u6O & rf-rq +t *-trfl ksT tr
"l certify that the contents of the form and documents have been fully explained to me by (Name, Desrgnation, occupairon) Mr. i Ms

and I have Llnderstood the significance of the proposed contract

lr€aErFtrFdrft"'d eqfrzqfr *.f€]qfi q|}irtb fi B?n-{
Sigrrature or Thumb impression of the proposer I ljfe to be assured

qft q-+tn-e-ol q-€Tfra aqfu :nrfa ft d j€"* rriA & ftcra 6t ffi t-d qRBa aqfu ffiT fi-crllft.-a RqT ;ilrr Bs6r creqra s-{f,ilT d.S €.S fiiB zrf B-rra t scg a g aQn
s+rb 6rqr q-i d$rir et fi mrs qGa'l
ln case the Proposer / Iife to be assured is illiterate. his/her thumb impresslon should be attested by a person of standing whose identity can easily be established, but
unconnected with the Corporalion and this declaration should be made by him.

'd w.CAr dqqT q'{dr ( fu *} fi iqt6 q11i 3i1-{ s6-,t +) r+artro / r€df{6 -qf* o}, sflqr fr (i arc6 Fqc zF{ kqT t J'lr qRm6 /
q'-€drftaeq'fu *5$S{t a-{6 e €-ff-tri & ara €r sq-r:l,$ iF'rfren-fi crrli:fi tt,,
"l herebydeclarethatlhavefullyexplainedtheabovequestionsandcontentsoftheproposal formtotheproposerlllfetobeassured in_ language andthattheproposer/lifetobeassured hasaffixedthethunrbimpressionaboveafterfullyunderslandingthecontentsthereof,,

F{at8fl Signature:

SlEuiT 6-d1'Sr alq Name of the Declarant:

qlqqT Eid"6r qdl Address of the Declarant:

fffir 3ifqG={ru{" ig3B ffT ERT 4ssEcTloil 45 oF THE tNsuRANcE Acr.l938

(1) dla-a fru{r 6t frffi 3fr qikfr u.t qiffii 6} art€ 3{$a qtfrdt ilt dA"ff Af\ sT atfua' T{ rt* fi i}ft:n qiffi h ga*d-d 6r fifl* qi qiffi-r tn 3{rti"66 6r
frft, ;n at EiE d 3ilt. * fr"d Ed & qK e€ qa ;r$.r rdrqr qr etn-dr I

Nopolicyoflifeinsuranceshall becalledinquestiononanygroundwhatsoeveraftertheexpiryof threeyearsfromthedateofthepolrcy i.e. fromthedateof
issuance oi the policy or the date of commencement of risk or the clate of revival of the policy or the date of the rider to the policy. whichever is later.tz) ;fr-{a efl 6r ffit }n qifrr{r qr qiffi & aft.s.3nrt-d qiffi alt Ft-} fr frfB qr"*tu.n Er il} 6r frfg qr qiffir * gnJ# & ffiq qr qiffi qr 3iTrlf,6 ff
frf,t;i1 sfrarq*3w.t&;rEdfi3iai'clMrtl&$rtrncqqafr.rq't aI€-6'artE?rStsijMrtntfitsa.sfirqTr€"h6r-{dtqBfffc}qtqtarka}qr€-d-{-elerat
a*;16:+nmr'a gra;fr frfua rq ri r*rrf, ffirS Fi"fr tsa q..{ rrf fuq.:+rrlikd tr
l! $olicy of life insrrrance may be called in queslion at any lime within three years from the clate of issuance of the puircy or the date of commencemenl of risk or
the date of revivai r-'f the Dcliey or the date of the :ider to the policy. whichever is later, on the ground of fraudprovid'ed that the insurer shall have to commlrnicate
in writing to the irlsured or ihe legal representatives or nominees or assignees of the insured lhe grounds and the materials on which such ciecisron rs based.

r':lBiii]4 | - aflsqsrm + f,irrqtqrtrtl qr<t3{&qrr&fr-f,zqfrqrrs-&qfrfrfrrxr trval'B-#a tSfi'qf ttffiffir drqnqr' }}*.:fl.crstq.ffiai,r
;fiaa fr'n, qifffi ort ffir* *.ftt q)FwRa 6ri S fr\, friqr aqr d:
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Explanationl -Forthepurposeofthissubsection,theexpresston"fraud"meansanyofthefollowingactscommittedbytheinsuredorbyhisagent,withtheintentto
deceive the insurer or to induce the insurer to issue a life insurance policyt

(a) N qpr* u} orcr+ fr qrq ;r& t 3fu ffi *Ba zrrfu sa rff ar+nrr
The suggestion, as a fact o{ that which is not true and which the insured does not beiieve to be true.

(b) &fta anr S azq q6i BqrdT 
"i} rs-& GT;rc6r.t ii qr qr Bg qr E-$ Aars qTt

The active concealment of a fact by the insured having knowledge or belief of the fact;
(c) dllfire & a{rt $ h-qr;iqT 6B irq zrrd ; lit{

Any other act fitted to deceivei and
(d) +t$ t"lrr mr4 w qp R *rqa rm Bq)s dq S $rs{r6t dft-a ftnqr rrqr i}r

Any such act or omission as the law specially declares to be fraudulent
FqS'fiwT lr - dr*n+ai am sifu-q S gio-aa otqsTrftd 6-ci S Rt an dl-a rrar c.i-qTtr& dfrt 6-q-a.fi fu dfalaai fi ffi *.vsra a d qr fu-{ wca-o fu ara-d 6r
qftftrrB tS d B-d ala'c6* Erd'frf*a qr ss& qfrBfq 6r od-cq 6i fu E-6 at"dr
Explanation ll - Mere silence as to facts likely to affect the assessment of the risk by the insurer is not fraud, unless the cjrcumstances of the case are such that regard
being had to them, it is the duty of the insured or his agent. keeping silence to speak. or unless his stlence is in jtself equjvalent tc speak.

(3) sqcrwr 2 d BFd frFS S qrqcrra h an'oqa si$ $ft ffi. rloq& S:nrnr q-r ftS dre-d fi-fi.r qiffi oi rq a-S 6{ €rrirr qfr q-€arfra "qfs.T6 fr.g *r t fo.rr*a,
qqr$'ss& 9ft'a;-;rs s,rd-mrfi 6 3.{€"[ q,& * qr':-si ffi a-il.qR"t arq 6t d.ra-{6 s{ a-& ftqrqT qr 6fSf, zm-aEel* w r6aryf dcq 6I ftqrqr.arar.ffi.gr
cTa-+lft d tlsrt-sle-re fr am-d d qft qiffinfiq, dtfr-d ilfr t ar {d q-crd srBa 6-{e 6r qrfrrE aTffiffti w Freq.SaRlT s} rqfr ff.ff ff rift,er or:rr+r5 ow t qr rs tE
qEi mrar t, s$ dftET e q-*-r-a fi Rr' ffi 6r q-FBfr Hrar dnrynr
Notwithslanding anything contained in sub-section (2), no insurer shall repudiaie a lile lnsurance policy on the ground of fraud if the insured can prove that the mis-
statement of or suppresslon of a material fact was true to the best of his knowledge and belief or that there was n6 deliberate intension to suppress ti.re fact or that such
mis-statement of or suppression of a materrai fact are within the knowledge of the insurerprovided that in case of fraud, the onus of disproving lies upon the beneticiaries,
in case the poiicyholder is not alive.Explanation: A person who soiicits and negotiates a contract of insurance shall be deemed for the puriose oi the formation of the
contract, to be agent of the insurer.

(4) dlira &ar fr fu:S &t qiRS qr qitrr$ oft 6i-e fi Rft] qr G\fun E$ 6H ff ftf* qr qiffir i T{*a-d 6r frlS qr qiffir s{ 31't66 6r frfs. ;i *t ar< * J{K,, t fd
Ed & nET $s 3{T!lT{ q{ q+T f.F-qr Br F6ifl t fu q:rrnq q{ qr tr+ frFfr"d-€Ttr6 GlIb 3irsrr{ q{ qiffi ifi ai ga-*fr-a 6r q* qT 3{nta6 ;Irt fu-qT ilqr d.h}-€ rrdrr q^.Fwr
f6-qr qqr ar ot$ ara BqieT ,rsT d.flfi)a aqftr & dqa q.:Trqn Aqftd qrai fr q.drqq$ rn qtr$ fu dlircrdt 6) A.f&a e?Tftrr s+& orqff qfaBfkqi qr arf&ii qr
rr4"ifi}a} +) e-r 3fiErl ,:"i €r*r& ftfud sq ji iff{d 6{T* €ldi Ba w s-+a fiff 6r qim r* m-ri or qt i}otq :ir,urft-a tt
f{Ib 3{Aftn enerr& & -i46 rrdf, {qr* qT aF-cEqEi dzrr 6} M & orrur qifid r{ fr,('ala 6T F2rF d-, qtR=d} 1{ fuq cd 6r f}1\ am qifu} d r6tr-d fiBq,fi
dlf&'a wra* oq$ qfABfq-qi *arffii ar r+gifNf olqifffi rq Rr: ori 6r Rf,E fr so ladt *Jie{Erqq,orfrtr an-}r
A policy of life insurance may be called in question at any time within three years from the date of issuance of the poliey or the date of commencement of risk or the dateof revival of the policy or the date of the rider to the policy. whichever is later, on the ground that any statement oi or .rppr"".ion of a fact material to the expectancy ofthe life ofthe insured was incorrectly made in the proposal or other document on th; basis of which the policy was issued or revived or rider issuedprovided that theinsurer shall have to communicate in writlng to the insured or the legal Iepresentatives or nominees or assigneei of the insured the grounds and materials on whjch such
decjsion to repudlate the policy of life {nsurance is based.
Provided further that in case of repudiation ol the policy on the ground of misstatement or suppressron of a material fact. and not on ground of fraud, the prem,ums
coilected on the policy till the date of repudiation shall be paid to the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or assignees oithe rnsured wiihin a period of ninety
days from the dato of such repudration.

I.q$an-<q - W sqqKT * fi!'46f,drqT* qr az;q * M 6) aotro aSeaqt afr r{rar;ilrsrii c{.r.6 fu 5rtnr *.4r4idt il{r d|-f,d G}fu-r{ q{ 6}$ r-q&T qs{IE a€i di q-6

fl1i.f,6rd.&ffiffietfoqAilM$qazrrdr+lraeiatdldB.-m6i;fi.-e;rdrsrqift-Oarfra.€i6rrr*d-er
Explanatron - For the purposes of lhis stlb-sectlon, the mls-statement of or suppression of Faci shall not b€ considered material unless it has a direci bearing on the ris,undertaken by the insurer' ihe onus is on the insurer to show that had the insurer been aware of the sard fact no life insurance policy would ha'e been !ssued to the
r nsured

(5) a{' cnqT ii Eft-d S-$ sfr fi.4]ir.d1. iF1 f at rrq 3{rg c5r !-ergr aYai {i ;rdt tr-+?r qfa t'{,r 6-|} f Rrr *6 5zn-an } tit{ fi* }f qiRS at aI1 g-e rmqvr qx S iq]qr,rq1
a€i aw ar a-qn-+r fu qiffi fr ctif 6t ila ii rq u-arvr d qt q-ar q-r} try 

"rra Bqr qqr ffi' trFd;aq{ d *ft-a ff :rrq rrora E-ar$ ry.$ gfi 
r

Nothing in thls section shall prevent the rnsurer from calling for proof of age at any time if he is entitled tL do so. and no policy shall be deemed to be called tn question
merely because the ierlns of the policy are adiusted on subsequent proof that the age of the Iife insured was incorrectly stated ln the proposal.

q-€irrd6/ trFdrf4-f,.qf*.qfu & 6wrar vr:i@ oi Rrna
Signature or Thumb rmpression of the proposer / llfe to be assured

1)

dr4'r 3{fqBq-rT. rgga Er qRr ltsecrto}{ +1oF THE TNSURANGE Acr,19lg

mt'tsttql*u?q81 sT3firiqer$qt*nrf,*frq-dqrsqBdTirtfi)a, efiq-;nnfi;rifus*TiaqdffidaT61d-*qr;r#fi.6-{vlfir}qrartrlq*}R(
qd)$fl{rsq i?6r$ .qft q} trq 6-Sqm & y$-a, qi:nlc'}"6 gc w vtffi crq aqfu {r1 frh'rru{ qr 6)$ {a r& ?m :llt a fi W otg ee r"+rrfua *.lz.nt rs Rrfr
6i d*Fr G-6i iJMr & aft-dffi3n sr is* qt faq{q StraznT * rgoir s-f ez *r d qim.d* rffiotc; *.qi* qr m-ti rc-A Ei-or ;n}+ ,fi E?Tfr.at* st Ae
r&'ort rfr +t-rnr
qlrd &a+r:+fM. fro we * Sira qt r.ari am S ?rt;fi-a_d eiTr qifrS d sl.jfila;n-Ssra & srF 6i trs sqcrrrr ih. 3ta-frd dlBqa.d q-e & r@ ffi arar
aru-al qA S-{ {dTR fi qra'q fi'.ff1 1{km.rt ra Grutjta rr:d o} q'{s zF-{f,r r};n eF fA-"6 sT& t fu;rf #srtmi rnr Baa c-o arwft-.+ fl.eT 3f*".6-dt tl
No person shall '11:w or of{er to allow. either directly or rnclirectly, as an inducement to any person lo take out or renew or continue an insurance ir respect of
any kind of risk relating to lives or property in lndia. any rebate of the whole or part oilhe commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on thepolicy. nor shail any person taking out or renewing or continLring a policy acoept any rebate, except such iebate as rnay be ailowed in accordance with the
published prospectus or tables of the insurer.
Provided that 3c, rptance i:y an insurance agent of commissjon in connection with a policy of life insurance taken out by himseif on his own life shali not oe
deemed to be acceptancer of a rebate of premtum within the meaning of this sub-section if at the tjme of such acceptance the lnsurance agent satisfies theprescfbed conditions establisning that he is a bonafide lnsurance Agent employed by the rnsurer.

S-€ ffi{r & qrqqr-{i *' :rguraa S {o *.r} zrrsr rqfh qrc sl qrr drr 3lt{ {6 ars q{ dT €' w(' d,r.S Trsar tt
Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this section shalj be liable for a penalty which may extend to ten lakh rupees.

q"€dTB-d z.qf*.q'f* & 51rrTerr qT 3."!F fi faara
Signaturi or Thumb impressicn of the proposer / life to be assured

r'.+e or r+arer{
Signature of the Ageot

2)

dt-e :

Note
qfr rgdiE li e-rqFrd rrd, Etiqdr el Af qrs' erm'cdla) nrd & {-ua-q A stg.
: ln case or any dispute, regarding any Terms and Conditions reiated to Proposal, Engllsh Version of the proposal lorm will be valid.
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ryirirra ft"6-€q e falr qF-draq-{ ar cftfq}s (qftq+{f,r€rs{ t-0
Addendum to Proposal Form for Settlement Option {for Maturity Benefit)
gfirfun rqfu {fir gT ar(fo be funtishecl by the Life Assured)

q-5dfE Sgcr Proposal No.

qfr ti ai t?,a q{ ft.o mt I +'r me { (qft i{r{a A)lf yes. please Tick/Str,keout (if nol aoplicable) the following:

1. $ar,{ f}+,ctT * f&(I r+ft 1eS rileeriocl for settlement optron (in years); 5l 10 I 15

wfr'rE * .]iirdf, .rqr 3fiq-q1tcrfi-ff dr$ FE UrTaIa ft"d-e *ff {16A t?
Do you wish to avail Seitlement Option (for Maturity Benefit) under the proposal?

2. €qr Sj?rdrd r{6-dr 1qftry+.rdr frre{ 6 ftqf ) 3nq1qi6 ft :

Whether Settlemeni Option (for Maturity Benefit) is required for:

fifYa {taq} Absolute amount:

3. P6{i' afrdra 6T i{fi-6r:
Mode of lnstalment payment:

tY I ;r6t

Yes / No

q, t ara 11l$ / 3{ifq't6 i{ra nfi}
Full I Pan of the be,refit prooeeds

?cTlT Tfil} 6I trliiiia Percentage of benef,i proceeds

Erfi-o i $cffi6 /lar&-m /rntsiF
Yearly I Half-Yearly / Quarter,y / Monthly

*/;t'&
Y€s I ilo

5l i0 / .i5

qdr onurif*; aifeto frtlrttftT

aE{ Ii?l an il-G'lrcl Percenlage of benefit oro:eedsr

erfi'u; r rslEtflc,'isft ,5 I sf.\.,<
Yearly / iiall 131liy I *ria!"ieilv / Mlnthly

qfr ]{fifo d ar8{ uft .f,f r,ftffitrf, *t Errg ;Ft lf in par1, specify the amouLil percentage of the benefil proceeds:

qk qrilrfr.r / q-rf,rf*fl arrlb Errr gd av A-*-aq & rgun ;qraa to-e rrf,e} (# sltafuafi :r{ax} t} & fAr' 3fltrqq$'nfsl S kcrfi ilEr {ic'I 6fi t d aor trfir o}
!-fi5l4 Trr1+ta frf*-qr srqr4i't

lf the Nel Claim Amouni is less than the required amount to provide the minimum instaiment amount (as mentioned below) as per the option exercised by the
Proposer/Life to be Assured, the claim proceed shall be paid in lump sum only.

fu-w {rra-aarat'ot
Mode of lnstalment pavment

={+;rafuraTlfr} rr I

fuiinimum lnstalimen'l amourrt (Rs)

atfroMonthly s. Rs. 5.0C01

lafrm Quarterly {. Rs. i5,000i-

3'.lETff-6 Half-Yearly r. Rs. 2!,000i-
qlffifiYearly a. Rs. 50,0001

fraio ('?i FtdFi Date & Place :

nta;qor q-qarf+a;qffi *fianefl qr:iq} zffBcIrfr
q-€I{aF/ qiFIBf, aqfu fi aral Name of the proposer I life to be assured Signaiure or Thumb impression of the proposer 1 life to be assured

fu'{nI' d ryg ffe{ * iq+tr{ & ftr' q-€d'mq" ol q,tfQla

Addendum to Proposal Form for Option to take Death Benefit in lnstalments
fq-saftaeqfu il{T sf{! atv}'o be furnished 5y lhe !.-iie .4'ssurerl )

q-gfl?I TiBIr Proposal No.

{if? FY in Fta q{ tso ol; +1 q;re t (qe ffI a fr)lf yes. please T,ck1s1!-ikeour tif act applieable) the fciiowing:

s+i.r-{ S }i?rlr.T esr 3irq q-g .^JTF fti:FA d'di +r fuocq *ar arf.t t:
Do you wish to avail Optio[ro ieke Eeaih Eeneiit in lnstalments underihe proocsal 'l

1. {cA arsr ihce} ii &T e; jArr rdfi (fl,i ii):
Pe(od for Option io take Seath Benefit ir lnstaln:enis iiil yBars)

2. rygrnxl iErfud{r mrrfuei-ai :rta-dr B?

Flta {tl$ Absoluie amorutl

3. fu-elt-srala'+rrtii;i:
i!':odq rf iristalment payrnEnt:

Whethei Opticn to take Deaiil Beneflt in lnstalments rs iequired for: Firl! / Part o{ the beneflt prooeeds

qA 3;.f,*o Ft F,rn rff q€,t nftt/v1*era ei Fqg st r in part, spec,fy the arncunt/ percentage of the bene.{lt proceedsl

cF'r€flq,s; q-{eif}d eal} Em 'gi arv f*+a+ * rg+rn 43e--fl'fu-{a nfi} (dfd sffia },- $,-jqT{) ffi s f*c arq?rrn ift * "a-ra sr{r qfi} 6ff t e} aat afqf ot
!-.l,gSa Tiidl-r & l6-ar'slrr"nt
i. tne l.Jet Claim Af'olnt is less than the required amount to paovide ihe mininrrim instal;nent ar.roulrl (as mert;d:rdd below) as per the option exercised by the
iirstr.serlliie to be l'-.sured, the *laim proceed shall be paid in lunrp sum only.

ftr*tr qaera etTirfi;Fr

Mode of lnstalment pa',rmenl

;{riE{ fu-{i{ fi?l (€ )

tl,;rirrurn,nst6,men1 imrr!nt (Fs)

8'IB6 Mon:rrlv $ Rs. 5,0f.)a /-

*ail*.m Cuaaert't $ eS. rr !,i.rill-

3{tt?fift-dt tlait- r.ii}r i:,/ G. S$. t5 r,.,jf,j

ETf66 Yeariy $- its :!.iiil,i

fr;lg rt i;::* {rvr* & Place:

lrentrfil q-+arBfi zqft *'6€18i.{ 4r:i@ or Elra
Signature or Thumb impres3ion of the proposer I life to be assuredrr{{i-E F/ ?#{r*.:T 'n.} aFl ;lfri.f Name af the proposer / life to be assured

g"P $ffrl*}f .r1"i;?4 1,2


